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The following chart lists publications cited in SAM which are available throughthe
program. Telephone the program contact person directly to: (1) request Internet
information, (2) request listed publications, and (3) for content questions aboutSAM
sections.
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0030 (Cont. 1)

CHAPTER/
SECTIONS DEPT. RESOURCES CONTACT INFORMATION
- . Jason Tyburczy
General Services, State Adml(nslitsll;'ve Manual Jason.tyburczy@dgs.ca.gov
0001-0030 Office of Strategic Planning, & 916-376-5069
Introduction Policy & Research Management Memos
(OSPPR) 9 (MM) Michael Sears
— Michael.sears@dgs.ca.qgov
916-376-1862
General Services .
100-110 - . S Deputy Director
General Administration Division 916-376-5024
(AD)
Finance,
130-170 Budget Operations Support www.dof.ca.qgov _916-322-5540
General (DOF) foinbox@dof.ca.gov
General Services .

180 i ; S Deputy Director
General Adm'”'s”(aAtg)” Division 916-376-5024
190-192 California Department of Steve Caldwell
General Human Resources www.calhr.ca.gov Steve.caldwell@calhr.ca.gov

(CalHR) 916-323-4411
200-211 Governor's Office WWW.QOV.Ca.gov Adrianprferlltzr%@'\gst/aca gov
Governor's Office Constituent Affairs 916-322-7478
Angelina Snarr
California Department of Angelina.snarr@calhr.ca.gov
400-422.1
Human Resources www.calhr.ca.gov
Exempt Personnel Raquel Belmontes
(CalHR)
Raguel.belmontes@calhr.ca.gov
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Danielle Mahood
. Danielle.mahood@dgs.ca.gov
500-580 General Services, 916-323-0309
Advertising Office of State Publishing www.dgs.ca.gov/osp Danelle Hamilton
(OSP) o
Danelle.hamiltion@dgs.ca.gov
916-327-5867
700-750 California Department of Ray Asbell
753-780 Human Resources www.calhr.ca.gov Ray.asbell@calhr.ca.gov
Travel (CalHR) 916-324-0526
751-752 ' General Services, _ Isabel Cortez-Raj
Travel Risk & Insurance Mgmt. www.dgs.ca.gov/orim Isabel.cortez@dgs.ca.gov
(ORIM) 916-376-5297
980'931 PIGov_e rng’; Office h WWW.QOV.ca.qov Scott.rﬁgfégrhf(%?;r.]ca.qov
rants anning esearc 9163222318
912 Finance, www.dof.ca.qov 916-322-5540
Federal Grants Budget Operations Support — foinbox@dof.ca.gov
1100-1107 Governor’s Office Scott Morgan

Statewide Planning

Planning and Research

Www.qgov.ca.gov

Scott.morgan@opr.ca.gov
916-322-2318

General Services,

Richard Goldberg

1(:282,[}3:?3 Legal Services www.dgs.ca.gov/ols Richard.Goldberg@dgs.ca.gov
(OLS) 916-376-5108
James Beck
James.beck@dgs.ca.gov
1300 ' 916-375-4154_'r
. General Services, Karena Benskin
Real Estate Services . DL .
Division Real Estate Services Division www.dgs.ca.gov/resd Karena.benskin@dgs.ca.gov
(RESD) (RESD) 916-375-4326
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1330 General Services, Nancy Galindo

Facilities Facilities www.dgs.ca.gov/fmd nancy.galindo@dgs.ca.gov
Management management 916-441-9668

Division Division

Linda Heckert-Crough

1450-1452.3 General Services, Linda.heckertcrough@dgs.ca.gov

Division of the
State Architect

Division of the
State Architect

www.dgs.ca.gov/dsa

916-324-5900

Bo Nishimura

(DSA) (DSA) Bo.nishimura@dgs.ca.gov
916-324-5792
Rebecca Wendt
Rebecca.wendt@sos.ca.gov
1600 California 916-651-8420
Records Secretary of State WWW.S0S.Ca.gov Jenny Chakonova
Management (SOS) Jenny.chakonova@sos.ca.gov
Sydney Bailey
Sydney.bailey@sos.ca.gov
General Services,
1700 Office of Strategic . , Shelley Nishikawa
Forms Planning, Policy https://www.apps.dgs.ca.gov/StatewideFormsWeb/Forms.a Shelley.nishikawa@dgs.ca.qov
Management & Research Spx 916-375-4859
(OSPPR)
1800-1805.4 General Services o https.//www.ap_ps.dqs.ca.qov/EnerquIertSubscrlbe/Ene
, rgyAlertSubscribe.aspx
Energy and Office of

Sustainability

Sustainability

e http://www.documents.dgs.ca.gov/osp/sam/mmemos/M

M09 04a2.pdf
¢ http://www.documents.dgs.ca.gov/osp/sam/mmemos/M

M09 04a3.pdf
e http://www.documents.dgs.ca.gov/energy/elpbl.pdf

Office of Sustainability
sustainability@dgs.ca.qov
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1810-1810.6 https://www.apps.dgs.ca.gov/EnergyAlertSubscribe/Energ

Procedures for

General Services,

yAlertSubscribe.aspx

Gonzalo Caceres

. Electrical http://www.documents.dgs.ca.gov/osp/sam/mmemos/MMO
Energy Mgmt. in Gonzalo.Caceres@dgs.ca.gov
. Emergency 9 04a2.pdf
State Buildings O - 916-375-4892
) ) Notifications http://www.documents.dgs.ca.gov/osp/sam/mmemos/MMO
During Electrical
Emergencies (EENS) 9 04a3.pdf
http://www.documents.dgs.ca.gov/energy/elpbl.pdf
1820-1820.4
Energy California
Efficiency in Technology . .
Data Genters Agency WWW.Cio.ca.gov greenit@state.ca.gov
and Server (CalTech)
Rooms
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http://www.cdph.ca.gov/programs/IAQ/Pages/default.
aspx/separator/voc/standard-method
http://www.arb.ca.gov/coatings/arch/docs.htm Peg qv?]i%%ni%];lrgsca qov
http://www.arb.ca.gov/toxics/compwood/compwood.h 916-323-1504
tm
http://www.greenseal.org/GreenBusiness/Standards.

1825-1825.5 aspx

Indoor California Air http://www.energy.ca.qov/title24/ Kazukiyo Kumagai
Environmental Resources ) , . Kazukiyo.Kumagai@cdph.ca.gov
Quality New Board, California http://www.dir.ca.gov/title8/5142.html 510-620-2805
Renovated, and | Department of http://www.dir.ca.govi/title8/3362.html
Existing Public Health ]
Buildings http://www.usgbc.org/leed#rating

https://www.ashrae.org/

http://www.green.ca.gov/GreenBuildings/BBBTManu

al.aspx
http://www.dgs.ca.gov/buyinggreen/Home/BuyersMai

n.aspx

http://www.bsc.ca.gov/pubs/quides.aspx

Wenhao Chen
Wenhao.Chen@cdph.ca.gov
510-620-2868
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1835-1835.7 Department of Office of Sustainability

Water Efficiency
And Conservation

Water Resources,
And Efficiency
Branch

http://www.water.ca.gov/wateruseefficiency/Contacts/

sustainability@dgs.ca.gov

1840-1850 General Services, _ Office of Sustainability
Recycling and Office of http://www.gov.ca.gov/news.php?id=17508 sustainability@dgs.ca.qov
Waste Sustainability
Sue Ingle
1900 Sue.ingle@calrecycle.ca.gov

Waste Prevention
& Recycling of
Non-Hazardous

CalRecycle

www.calrecycle.ca.gov

916-341-6518

Waste Gregory Dick
Gregory.dick@calrecycle.ca.gov
916-341-6489
Isabel Cortez-Raj
. Isabel.cortez@dgs.ca.qgov
2400 General Services, 916-376-5297
Risk and Insurance .
Insurance & Surety www.dgs.ca.gov/orim
Bond Management Karen Bianchini
(ORIM)

Karen.bianchini@dgs.ca.gov
916-376-5280
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Tracy Caldwell
California Tracy.caldwell@calhr.ca.gov
2580-2590 Department of veww.calhr.ca.qov 916-445-9760
Worker's Comp. Human Resources ' = Keith Mentzer
(CalHR) Keith.mentzer@dgs.ca.gov
916-445-9792
2591 General Services, %i%u;y;glzelcstgr
Worker's Comp. Real Estate www.dgs.ca.qoviresd
(Asbestos Services Division e Mary Dupont
Notification) (RESD) Mary.dupont@dgs.ca.gov

916-376-1902

General Services,

Danelle Hamilton

2800-2820 Office of State . das.ca.aov/os Danelle. hamilton@das.ca.qov
Publishing/Printing Publishing e B : gs.ca.g
(OSP) 916-327-5867

General Services,

Noel Soliz

. 2.825 . Office .Of _State www.dgs.ca.gov/osp Noel.soliz@dgs.ca.gov
Publishing/Printing Publishing 916-322-2373
(OSP)
Prison Industry
. Dawn Eger
2.85.0'286.5 . Authont_y Legal www.calpia.ca.gov Dawn.eger@calpia.ca.qgov
Publishing/Printing Office 916-358-1612
(CalPIA)

General Services,

Jerry Hill

2870-2880 Office of State www.dgs.ca.gov/os Jerry.hill@dgs.ca.gov
Publishing/Printing Publishing e g 23/'16_445?5686(1
(OSP)
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General Services, Jerrv Hill
2870-2880 Office of State y

www.dgs.ca.gov/osp

Jerry.hill@dgs.ca.gov

Publishing/Printing Publishing
(OSP) 916-445-5680
3100-3130 California State Bill Riddle
Publications and Library www.library.ca.gov Bill.riddle@library.ca.gov
Documents 916-323-9693

3140, 3151-3161
Publications and

General Services,
Office of State

www.dgs.ca.qov/osp

Danielle Mahood
Danielle.mahood@dgs.ca.gov
916-323-0309

Publishing Danelle Hamilton
Documents (OSP) Danelle.hamilton@dgs.ca.gov
916-327-5867
3400 General Services Patrick Mullen
Financed Procurement ' www.dgs.ca.gov/pd Patrick. mullen@dgs.ca.gov
Acquisitions 916-375-4617
Shannon Keller
3500-3515, 916-375-4606
3522.1-3590.5, General Services, www.dgs.ca.qov/pd Shannon.keller@dgs.ca.gov
and 3600 Procurement * — Martin Reynaga
Purchases 916-375-4354
Martin.reynaga@dgs.ca.gov
3|;5$Sh:;§22 Geggsl rs(:;\gﬁtes' www.dgs.ca.gov/pd Steve.S;i\llgng:.lca.qov
u u 916-928-2183
3700 General Services Patrick Mullen
Lease/Purchase Procurement ' www.dgs.ca.gov/pd Patrick. mullen@dgs.ca.gov
Equipment 916-375-4617
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3800 General Services, . Transportation Management
Transportation Transportation www.dqs.ca.qov/gﬁ/g;o?(rams/transportatl transportationmanagement@dgs.ca.gov
Management Management Unit on.aspx 916-376-1888
. Renee Carroll
4100 General Services, Renee.carroll@dgs.ca.gov
Transportation Fleet Administration www.dgs.ca.gov/ofam (916) 928 — 9865
Services (OFAM) Paul Romero
Paul.romero@dgs.ca.gov
(916) 928-7898
4500 California Stevens Colin
I Technology Agency WWW.Ci0.ca.gov Stevens.colin@state.ca.gov
Telecommunications (CalTech) 916-657-9454

4700
Merit Award Program

California Department
of Human Resources

www.calhr.ca.gov

Scott Kingsbury
Scott.kingsbury@calhr.ca.gov
916-324-4660

Kari Ehrman

(CalHR) Kari.ehrman@calhr.ca.gov
916-324-0522
4800-5100 California Manveer Bola
Information Technology Agency WWW.Ci0.Cca.gov manveer.bola@state.ca.gov
Technology (CalTech) 916-403-9624
Shannon Keller
5200 _ 916-375-4606
. General Services, Shannon.keller@dgs.ca.gov
Information P www.dgs.ca.qov/pd -
Technology rocurement Martin Reynaga
916-375-4354
Martin.reynaga@dgs.ca.gov
California Manveer Bola
Inf ?3008 it Technology Agency WWW.Ci0.ca.gov manveer.bola@state.ca.gov
ntormation securtty (CalTech) 916-403-9624
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5900 General Services, q ¢ Steve Paul
Information Fleet Administration www.dgs.ca.gov/ofam Steve.paul@dgs.ca.gov
Technology (OFAM) 916-928-2183
Finance .
6000-6616 L foinbox@dof.ca.gov
Budgeting Budg(;tu(gggftlons www.dof.ca.gov 916-322-5540
%Z%O-sgr?o Finance, Erica Gonzales
Inforrgnatiogrll Information Technology www.dof.ca.gov Erica.Gonzales@dof.ca.gov
Consulting Unit 916-445-1777 x3256
Technology
6801-6899 Finance, Koreen Hansen

Capital Outlay

Capital Outlay

www.dof.ca.gov

Koreen.Hansen@dof.ca.qgov
916-445-9694 x2233

Finance ,
6900-6965 " foinbox@dof.ca.gov
Budgeting Budget Operations www.dof.ca.gov 916-322-5540
Support
7000-8535 Cioal mance, FSCU Hot Line
Accounting/Fiscal ys . http://dof.ca.gov/accounting/fscu/ fscuhotline@dof.ca.gov
Consulting Unit
Procedures 916-324-0385
(FSCU)
Tracy Caldwell
I Tracy.caldwell@calhr.ca.gov
8536-8537 (;? Hﬁmg?%eeps%chigt www.calhr.ca.gov 916-445-9760
Worker's Comp. - = Keith Mentzer

(CalHR)

Keith.mentzer@calhr.ca.gov
916-445-9792
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